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L.ocations

Examination of old property records has identified the plot of land
occupied by the Globe as extending from the west side of
modern-day Southwark Bridge Road eastwards as far as Porter
Street and from Park Street southwards as far as the back of
Gatehouse Square. The precise location of the building remained
unknown until a small part of the foundations, including one
original pier base, was discovered in 1989 by the Department of
Greater London Archaeology (now Museum of London
Archaeology) beneath the car park at the rear of Anchor Terrace on
Park Street. The shape of the foundations is now replicated on the
surface. As the majority of the foundations lies beneath 67-70
Anchor Terrace, a listed building, no further excavations have been
permitted.



History

The Globe was owned by actors who were also shareholders in the Lord
Chamberlain's Men. Two of the six Globe shareholders, Richard
Burbage and his brother Cuthbert Burbage, owned double shares of the
whole, or 25% each; the other four men, Shakespeare, John
Heminges, Augustine Phillips, and Thomas Pope, owned a single share, or
12.5%. (Originally William Kempe was intended to be the seventh partner,
but he sold out his share to the four minority sharers, leaving them with
more than the originally planned 10%). These initial proportions changed
over time as new sharers were added.



The Globe was built in 1599 using timber from an earlier theatre, The
Theatre, which had been built by Richard Burbage's father, James
Burbage, in Shoreditch in 1576. The Burbages originally had a
21-year lease of the site on which the theatre was built but owned the
building outright. However, the landlord, Giles Allen, claimed that the
building had become his with the expiry of the lease. On 28 December
1598, while Allen was celebrating Christmas at his country home,
carpenter Peter Street, supported by the players and their friends,
dismantled The Theatre beam by beam and transported it to Street's
waterfront warehouse near Bridewell. With the onset of more
favourable weather in the following spring, the material was ferried
over the Thames to reconstruct it as The Globe on some marshy gardens
to the south of Maiden Lane, Southwark. While only a hundred yards
from the congested shore of the Thames, the piece of land was situated
close by an area of farmland and open fields. It was poorly drained and,
notwithstanding its distance from the river, was liable to flooding at
times of particularly high tide; a "whart" (bank) of raised earth with

timber revetments had to be created to carry the building above the
flood level.



Like all the other theatres in London, the Globe was closed
down by the Puritans in 1642. It was pulled down in 1644-45
(the commonly cited document dating the act to 15 April 1644

has been identified as a probable forgery) to make room
for tenements.

A modern reconstruction of the theatre, named "Shakespeare's
Globe", opened in 1997, with a production of Henry V. It is an
academic approximation of the original design, based on
available evidence of the 1599 and 1614 buildings, and is
located approximately 750 feet (230 m) from the site of the
original theatre.

In February 2016, a temporary full-scale replica of the Second
Globe Theatre, called the Pop-up Globe and based on scholarly
reanalyses of the surviving evidence for the 1614 building,
opened in downtown Auckland, New Zealand, and presented a
three-month season of Shakespeare's plays performed by a
house company and by visiting local production groups. It was
reconstructed in a second Auckland location to host a
three-month 2017 season.



Layout

The Globe's actual dimensions are unknown, but its shape and
size can be approximated from scholarly inquiry over the last
two centuries. The evidence suggests that it was a three-storey,
open-air amphitheatre approximately 100 feet (30 m) in
diameter that could house up to 3,000 spectators. The Globe is
shown as round on Wenceslas Hollar's sketch of the building,
later incorporated into his etched Long View of London from
Bankside in 1647. However, in 1988-89, the uncovering of a small
part of the Globe's foundation suggested that it was a polygon
of 20 sides.

At the base of the stage, there was an area called the pit, (or,
harking back to the old inn-yards, yard) where, for a penny,
people (the "groundlings") would stand on the rush-strewn
earthen floor to watch the performance.



During the excavation of the Globe in 1989 a layer of nutshells
was found, pressed into the dirt flooring so as to form a new
surface layer. Vertically around the yard were three levels
of stadium-style seats, which were more expensive than standing
room. A rectangular stage platform, also known as an apron
stage, thrust out into the middle of the open-air yard. The stage
measured approximately 43 feet in width, 27 feet in depth and
was raised about 5 feet off the ground. On this stage, there was
a trap door for use by performers to enter from the "cellarage"
area beneath the stage. The back wall of the stage had two or
three doors on the main level, with a curtained inner stage in the
centre, and a balcony above it. The doors entered into the «tiring
house backstage area» where the actors dressed and awaited
their entrances. The floors above may have been used as storage
for costumes and props and management offices. The balcony
housed the musicians and could also be used for scenes
requiring an upper space, such as the balcony scene in Romeo and
Juliet. Rush matting covered the stage, although this may only
have been used if the setting of the play demanded it.



Name

The name of the Globe supposedly alludes to the Latin tag totus mundus agit
histrionem, in turn derived from quod fere totus mundus exerceat
histrionem — "because all the world is a playground" — from Petronius, which
had wide circulation in England in the Burbages' time. Totus mundus agit
histrionem was, according to this explanation, therefore adopted as the
theatre's motto. Another allusion, familiar to the contemporary theatre-goer,
would have been to Teatrum Mundi, a meditation by the twelfth-century
classicist and philosopher John of Salisbury, in his Policraticus, book three. In
either case, there would have been a familiar understanding of the classical
derivation without the adoption of a formal motto. It seems likely that the
link between the supposed motto and the Globe was made only later,
originating with the industrious early Shakespeare biographer William Oldys,
who claimed as his source a private manuscript to which he once had access.
This was repeated in good faith by his literary executor George Steevens, but
the tale is now thought "suspicious".



Thanks for your attention!




